From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 2/14/2012 9:36:28 AM

To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: X-1125 Outage

FYI. Happy Valentine's Day.

I:mm:‘Redacted ‘
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:30 AM

To: SF_Update
Subject: FW: X-1125 Outage

X-1125 Update: At approximately 09:20, 1546 customers were restored. T-men are
investigating reports of Mylar balloons in the line at 16™ and Florida. 653 customers are still
out.

Redacted

FromiRedacted |

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:19 AM
To: SF_Update

Subject: RE: X-1125 Outage

X-1125 Update: The car-pole accident was a false report. Restoration personnel are on-site
and are beginning to troubleshoot. No other hazards have been reported at this time.

‘ Redacted ‘

From: Redacted

SB GT&S 0698570
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mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:10 AM
To: SF_Update
Subject: X-1125 Outage

All

2

We have an OCB level outage on the X-1125 affecting 2199 in the South of Market area. First
no light was 08:44. We have an unconfirmed report of a car-pole and wire down at 8™ and
Natoma. Restoration personnel are enroute. More to come.

Andy

SB GT&S 0698571



